

Bargoed Town Council

Bargoed Town Hall, Bargoed Police Station, Hanbury Road, Bargoed. CF818XF

Telephone: 01443 830184 www.bargoedtc.org.uk

Dear Councillor, 13th July 2023

The next meeting of Bargoed Town Council will be held at **6pm on Wednesday 19th July 2023**. The meeting will be held at the Town Hall, on a hybrid basis using MS Teams in accordance with the provisions of The Local Government and Elections (Wales) Act 2021.

The business to be transacted is as set out on the agenda below:

AGENDA

- 1. To receive a report from Gwent Police.
- 2. To receive Apologies for Absence

[Schedule 12 of the Local Government Act 1972 requires a record to be kept of the members present and that this record form part of the minutes of the meeting. Members who cannot attend a meeting should tender apologies to the Clerk.]

- 3. To receive Declaration of Interests or dispensations on any item(s) on this Agenda, if appropriate. [Councillors and Officers are reminded of their personal responsibility to declare any personal and/or prejudicial interest(s) in respect of any item of business on this agenda in accordance with the Local Government Act 2000, and the Code of Conduct for both Councillors and Clerk.]
- 4. To receive a presentation from the head of engagement at Aneurin Bevan University Health Board.
- 5. Press and Public Participation Session. (Members of the public who wish to speak on any item on the agenda should contact the Clerk prior to the meeting).
- 6. To receive, approve and sign Minutes of the Full Council Meeting 21st June 2023.
- 7. To receive notification from the clerk of an error on both sets of minutes from 24th May 2023 regarding Member attendance and approve the amendment of both.
- 8. To confirm an amendment to item 12(g) of Bargoed Town Council Financial Regulations to bring the upper limit on contract values in line with Standing Orders 2023.

Meeting Agenda Page 1

- 9. To receive draft unapproved minutes of the Community Engagement Committee meeting 26th June 2023 and verbal feedback from the chair following informal chat with two potential youth representatives. Members are requested to consider recommendations from the members who attended the informal chat about appointment of one youth representative, and provide instruction to the clerk.
- 10. To receive draft unapproved minutes of the Policy and Resources Committee meeting 28th June 2023. Chair to take questions from Members.
- 11. To express thanks to members of the biodiversity working group, the youth representative and local volunteers for their work during the past month in the distribution and installation of most of the raised beds at several local community organisations. Members are requested to authorise expenditure (maximum £100) for the reimbursement of fuel to the individual who provided use of their vehicle for the deliveries to be made.
- 12. To receive a verbal report from the Mayor including confirmation of the winning businesses in the Bargoed in Bloom competition 2023, and gift presentation.

In accordance with the Local Government and Elections (Wales) Act 2021 members of the press and the public are entitled to attend this meeting. For connection details the Town Clerk should be contacted. Please note, if a member of the public or press wishes to speak on an item on this agenda, the clerk should be contacted in advance of the meeting.

Yours faithfully,

HS Williams Helen Williams, Clerk to the Council

Meeting Agenda Page 2